

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC file number 0154-EX-ST-2010

-----Original Message-----

From: SteimelW@gtlaw.com [mailto:SteimelW@gtlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 4:41 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Cc: Jose Trevino

Subject: RE: FCC file number 0154-EX-ST-2010

Mr. Ghaffari,

We anticipate that the extension will be no more than the additional 120 days that I identified in the applications. We have received no reports of interference. The extension is simply to provide the Applicant with a full test period, given the delays in importing and setting up the equipment for the test.

Thank you

Walt

-----Original Message-----

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 3:11 PM

To: Steimel, Walt (Shld-DC-TelCom)

Cc: Jose Trevino

Subject: RE: FCC file number 0154-EX-ST-2010

Mr. Steimel,

There is a special condition (condition 3) set on your previous license stating that you may have to use different frequency since the intended frequency is allotted only for federal operations; therefore, there is possibility NTIA may deny your request. Nevertheless, how much time do you anticipate to need for completion of your testing?

Condition 3: "Licensee should note that this frequency used for this experimental operation is in a heavily used Federal Band allocated for Fixed and Mobile operations. Additionally, this specific frequency is used for wildlife telemetry. A different band should be selected for permanent operations."

Ben Ghaffari
Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission